TEXAS STATE BOARD OF ACUPUNCTURE EXAMINERS LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES APRIL 12, 2002

The meeting was called to order at 9:35 a.m. by Chairman, Everett G. Heinze, Jr., M.D. Committee members present were Meng-Sheng Linda Lin, L.Ac. and Pedro (Pete) V. Garcia, Jr. Jennifer Soffer, J.D., Assistant General Counsel; Tim Speer, Manager, Acupuncture/ Physician Assistant Division; and various other staff were also present.

Agenda item #2, Executive Session, was considered. Mr. Garcia moved, Ms. Lin seconded, and the motion passed at 9:36 a.m. to go into executive session for private consultation and advice of counsel concerning pending or contemplated litigation, deliberations concerning licensure applications, and/or possible disciplinary action order under the authority of the Open Meetings Act, GOVT CODE, 551.071; and the Medical Practice Act, TEX. OCC. CODE ANN., 152.009; and TEX. OCC. CODE ANN., 205.304; and Attorney Generals Opinion No. H-484. Open session resumed at 10:17 and it was announced that no action was taken during executive session. A certified agenda was made.

Agenda item #3, regarding applicants for Texas Acupuncture License, was considered. Mr. Garcia moved, Ms. Lin seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Qing Ao be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Susan Jane Brew be issued an acupuncture license.

Mr. Garcia moved, Ms. Lin seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Linda S. Cartwright be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that James Edwin Casselman be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Madeline Yong-Hi Chung be issued an acupuncture license.

Mr. Garcia moved, Ms. Lin seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Elizabete Aparecida Gomes be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Qinqiong Gong be issued an acupuncture license.

Mr. Garcia moved, Ms. Lin seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Candice Rene Brendle Jackson be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Chuan-Soun Lee be issued an acupuncture license.

Mr. Garcia moved, Ms. Lin seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that John Paul Shidon Liang be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Diane J. Molloy be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Daixun Peng be issued an acupuncture license.

Mr. Garcia moved, Ms. Lin seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Yuxia Qiu be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Tasneem Raja be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Yanhong Ren be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Susan Marie Shaw be issued an acupuncture license.

Mr. Garcia moved, Ms. Lin seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Jinnifer Lynn Tietz be issued an acupuncture license.

Mr. Garcia moved, Ms. Lin seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Jianting Tong be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Mark D. Tryling be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Kathy Tennell Wanderer be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Rong Wang be issued an acupuncture license.

Mr. Garcia moved, Ms. Lin seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Xin Mei Wang be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Zhongyun Wang be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Yaping Zhang be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Xiaohua Li be issued an acupuncture license.

Ms. Lin moved, Mr. Garcia seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Julia Bushing be issued an acupuncture license.

The committee directed staff to send a letter to the Texas Acupuncture Schools clarifying that all correspondence they would like to send to Board members must be sent to the Board office and then staff will distribute it to the appropriate Board members.

There being no further business, Mr. Garcia moved, Ms. Lin seconded, and the motion passed to adjourn the meeting at 10:28 a.m.